
East Marlborough Township 
HISTORICAL COMMISSION &  

UNIONVILLE HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 

Chester County, Pennsylvania 

 

TO:    Historical Commission/Unionville HARB   

DATE:   February 11, 2024 

FROM:  John Rosecrans 

SUBJECT: Meeting of East Marlborough Township Historical Commission and Unionville 

HARB, 7:00 PM, Township Building     
 

AGENDA (Draft) 

1) Welcome, Quorums, Approve DRAFT Agenda 
 

2) Approval of prior Meeting Minutes 

a. EMT HC/Unionville HARB Meeting November 11, 2024 
 

3) Review of HR Demolition Permit Requests 

a. HR:049 - Grey Barn 
 

4) Old Business 

a. EMT 2025 Spring Newsletter - Update 

b. EMT Historical Commission/Unionville HARB Updates: 

i. HC: Inventory List Documentation and missing entries. 

ii. HC: Website  

iii. HC/HARB: Montague Historic Documents and Furniture 

iv. HC: Street Name Designation - Marlborough Village  

v. CCHPN Fall Workshop Training 2025  

vi. HC/HARB: 2024 CLG Report 

vii. HARB: New Member – John Cox 
 

5) New Business: 

a. EMT Historical Commission: 

i. Sales and Changes to Properties on HR List 

b. Unionville HARB: 

i. Sales and changes to Properties in Unionville HARB  

ii. 2025 – Officer Selection 

ATTACHMENTS: 

EMT HC/Unionville HARB Meeting Minutes – November 11, 2024 


